
[Type here]  [Type here] 

Pasco Athletic League     [Type here] www.palregistration.com  

PAL Player Waiver/Release Form 

 TO: PAL Board of Directors  

FROM: _____________________________________________________ (receiving league)  

SUBJECT: Release of Services  

REASON FOR REQUEST: Check all that apply  

 

 Requested from league you are departing 

 Moved to another league’s boundaries 

 Roster full/closed in league departing 

 Other: ________________________ 

 

*All new waivers are subject to scrutiny by the PAL Board of Directors with the players Parent/Legal 

Guardian present* 

 

 The ____________________________ (sending) league releases ____________________________ 
and relinquishes all claims to the future service of said PAL coach or player. The above mentioned player 
or coach is free to continue their PAL future with any group they may choose. This release is good for 
ONE (1) year only.  
 
 
Received and duly filed this ______ day of ______, 20____.  
 
 
_____________________________________  _______________________________ 
Authorized Agent     Executive Director, Pasco Athletic League  
 
 
Returning Waiver:  
 
__________________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Executive Director    Date   Executive Director   Date  
 

__________________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Executive Director    Date   Executive Director   Date  
 


